
From: A. Gibson Charles
To: Forges, Sandra
Subject: RE: STATUS - RE: second Amended Letter of Resignation
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 12:54:51 PM
Attachments: Letter of Disbandment.pdf

CAUTION: This is an email from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Forges, attached is the letter of disbandment.  It is my understanding that the next step is to
produce a final report.  If my understanding is incorrect please let me know.
 
Charles A. Gibson
Gibson Law Offices
3634 Grand Avenue
Miami, FL 33133
Tel. 305.777.0395
Fax 305.647.6104
 

From: Forges, Sandra <sforges@miamigov.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 11:56 AM
To: A. Gibson Charles <cg@gibsonlawoffices.com>
Subject: STATUS - RE: second Amended Letter of Resignation
Importance: High
 
Hello Mr. Gibson,
Please provide status on this committee. Thank you.
 

From: Forges, Sandra 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 2:20 PM
To: A. Gibson Charles <cg@gibsonlawoffices.com>
Subject: RE: second Amended Letter of Resignation
Importance: High
 
Mr. Gibson,
Please advise on status of the Political Committee.  Thank you.
 
Sandra Forges, MBA
Elections Coordinator
City of Miami – Clerk’s Office
3500 Pan American Drive
Miami, FL33133
(: 305-250-5369 6: 305-858-1610
*:sforges@miamigov.com
 

From: A. Gibson Charles <cg@gibsonlawoffices.com> 
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Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:14 PM
To: Forges, Sandra <sforges@miamigov.com>
Subject: second Amended Letter of Resignation
 

CAUTION: This is an email from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 
 
Charles A. Gibson
Gibson Law Offices
3634 Grand Avenue
Miami, FL 33133
Tel. 305.777.0395
Fax 305.647.6104
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